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Holbrook, Marcia

Subject: Questions for CCCERA
Attachments: CCCERA - Results of Updated _Depooling_ Study(5096463.4).pdf

From: Christina Dunn >  
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 7:55 AM 
To: Sasser, Gloriann < > 
Subject: RE: Questions for CCCERA 

Good Morning Gloriann, 

Please see our responses in teal below: 

1. You're saying that there's a 51%, 49% retired to active employees. What's that projected to be over 10 years?
Where's that projected to go? Have you studied that? For the Association as a whole and excluding the deferred
vested members, the ratio of retired members to active members is: 51% to 49%. However, for MOFD’s Safety
members, the comparable ratio of retired members to active members is: 66% to 34%. We have not studied
how this ratio would change over the next 10 years.

2. Could you talk about the depooling of MOFD. Because I doubt current directors know much about that, or what
the effects are, or anything.  You maybe could say a word about that. How the district was depooled as
punishment and where that's at and whatever there is to say. Information related to the depooling of the assets,
liabilities, and normal cost of each employer participating in CCCERA can be located here on page 4, Cost
Sharing: https://www.cccera.org/sites/main/files/file-attachments/a14-1 actuarial funding policy final.pdf.
Specifically the depooling of MOFD’s Safety members is the following section of the policy:

Also to note, while a lot has happened since the depooling of the contribution rates for MOFD’s Safety 
members, when depooling originally occurred there was only a somewhat modest increase to MOFD’s Safety 
employer rate as provided in Appendix II of the attached letter dated August 31, 2010: 
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3. There was a fire chief we hired a couple of or several years ago, also from Alco. Most of our fire chiefs come 

from Alco for some reason, and the economy wasn't good when he was hired, so came to salary negotiation, he 
said, just give me what I'm already making. And then he kicked himself because the employee contribution he 
had to pay to CCCERA was 5% more than to ACERA, and therefore he gave himself a 5% decrease in salary. So 
my question is, is this a long term trend that the employee contributions to CCCERA are well above surrounding 
area Employee Retirement Associations? So he said he kicked himself because he knew that Contra Costa had a 
reputation for having the highest in the area. So I just wondered your response to that. Contribution rates are 
determined based on many factors including the number of retirements, salary increases, marriages, deaths, 
investment performance, and level of benefits offered to members. Our understanding of the Fire safety 
members in Alameda County is that the benefit level offered is different than CCCERA’s – the automatic 
continuance amount is lower, the COLA benefit and its timing is different, and the maximum level of retirement 
benefit allowed is lower. Contribution rates could change from retirement plan to retirement plan if any of those 
listed factors change. These factors are reviewed and adjusted every three years and reported to the Board of 
Retirement to adjust future actuarial assumptions. For more information on the factors reviewed you can review 
the Actuarial Experience Studies that can be found here: https://www.cccera.org/actuarial-reports 

 
 
Let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Happy Holidays! 
 

   

 

Christina Dunn 
Acting Chief Executive Officer 
 

Email:  
Phone: (925) 521-3960 | Fax: (925) 521-3969 
 

1200 Concord Ave, Ste 300, Concord CA 94520 
www.cccera.org 

 
 
This message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, alter, copy, or use this 
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